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RE: Gaming Machines Deductions [CM-COMP.FID7535]

From: Michelle Fielding (taSaiCIRILEIRE(Y
To: Glen Ward <{gSelEIRlgeliggE=1ilely Joshua Preston
IPersonal Information

Date: Wed, 24 Oct 2018 15:40:40 +1100
Attachments: 1868_001.pdf (102.06 kB)

Hi Glen
See attached as discussed. I'll scan anything further through that we find.

Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
Personal Information

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Glen War sonal Information
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 3:09 PM
To: Michelle Fielding; Joshua Preston

Subject: RE: Gaming Machines Deductions [CM-COMP.FID7535]

Hi Michelle

Just following up on our last discussion — have your sleuthing efforts uncovered any further relevant
info or approvals re this one?

Cheers — Glen

Glen Ward
Partne
Personal Information

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter

From: Michelle Fielding [s=El&eit=IRIlieliseE i o]g!
Sent: Tuesday 23 October 2016 05:03 pm
To: Joshua Preston <\ZXYR IRl nE e s

Cc: Glen Ward <EERENIN e e
Subject: Gaming Machines Deductions [CM-COMP.FID7535]

As discussed.
Regards

Michelle Fieldinal Group General Manager — Requlatorv and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
Personal Information | w:

www.crownmelbourne.com.au
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by
mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any
unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses
in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide
and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we
collect and handle personal information.




